DOMINIKA WOJEWSKA

FRONTEND DEVELOPER



CONTACT



+48 739 982 779



wojewska.dominika@gmail.com



in linkedin.com/in/dominika-wojewska



github.com/WitchDevelops



portfolio: www.mokosh.dev [2]



SKILLS

- Next.js, React.js, react router TypeScript, JavaScript (ES6)
- Tailwind CSS, SCSS, Bootstrap, HTML5
- · Axios, working with APIs, Swagger
- ZOD and react-hook-form
- PHP syntax, Phyton syntax
- SQL (PostgreSQL)
- working with databases (Supabase)
- accesibility and RWD
- git (GitHub, BitBucket)
- automated testing (Mocha, Jest, React testing library, Cypress)
- practical experience in working with monorepo
- · working with headless CMS (Sanity)
- using AWS s3, Docker, webpack, Vite, Linux (Ubuntu), CI/CD pipelines
- · technical writing
- web design: Figma (prototyping)
- clear and direct communication, teamwork



EDUCATION

Master Of Sciences

2013

2023

University of Wrocław, PL



COURSES

JavaScript Algorithms and Data Structures

FreeCodeCamp

Responsive Web Design 2022 FreeCodeCamp



LANGUAGES

English

C2

Polish

native

German

Α1

A2 Dutch



ABOUT ME

Frontend web developer with an extensive background as a life science researcher. I combine analytical thinking and attention to detail with a sense of aesthetics. I'm a lifelong learner who is goal-driven, self-motivated and who thrives in an international team with a startup feel. I help others and teach them whenever I can. I love silly jokes, nature, fantasy, cats and gaming.



SELECTED WORK EXPERIENCE

Junior frontend developer

2023.04 - present

(ecommerce agency)

eStoreLabs, Warsaw, PL

- Developing UI of the main company project using React, TypeScript, Bootstrap and SCSS, ensuring it matches the provided design and functionality requirements
- Co-creating QA process in the main company project (writing endto-end tests in Cypress)
- Ensuring code quality by participating in code review
- Optimizing resources to align with core web vitals
- Developed 100+ product cards for implementation in eRetailers storefronts, in HTML, CSS and vanilla JS, according to provided designs and ensuring full compatibility with eRetailer CMS systems, as well as adherence to ARIA and W3C guidelines
- Solving browser compatibility issues and ensuring RWD
- Writing documentation for internal and external developers
- Effectively communicating with non-developers (PMs and graphic designers) to ensure mutual understanding of business requirements and technical restrictions

UX/UI designer (head of design)

2023.04 - 2023.11

(startup)

Syntro.ai, Warsaw, PL

- Carried out primary user research, gathered data, analyzed it
- Designed a web app interface based on user needs and created a clickable prototype in Figma
- Created visual identity of the company (logo, social media banners)

Web developer

2022.11 - present

(freelance)

mokosh.dev. PL

• Designing and developing websites for clients and deploying them to custom domains

Research scientist (biochemistry, structural 2016-2022 biology)

University of Groningen, Groningen, NL

- Leading a team of 3 junior researchers, prioritising tasks and projects
- Communicating with both senior and junior specialists using appropriate level of detail for each level of understanding
- Performing literature research, synthesizing information as reports and articles (technical documentation)
- Performing wet lab research, gathering and analyzing data, presenting results to specialists on conferences (talks, posters)